



February 2017



Ken's 62 Olds 98









February 2017

Ok. What Season is it?

The next Archway meeting is at Sport's Café on the 14th!

Table of Contents

Club News - - - - - - - - - - - Page 1
Jan 2017 Meeting Minutes - - - Page 1
Presidents Message - - - Pages 2 - 3
Jan 2017 Meeting Minutes - - Page 4
For Sales - - - - - - - - Page 5
November Meeting Minutes - - Page 6

Club Mailing Address:

Archway Olds Club P.O. Box 789 Imperial, MO 63052

Officers

<u>President</u>	(314-346-2109)
Gene Bossaller	4062 Marseille Drive
	St. Louis, MO 63129
Vice-President	(314-458-3869)
Bruce Stocker	492 Bluff Drive
	St. Louis, MO 63137
Secretary	(636-978-6680)
Kathy Clemons	14 East Trail
	St. Peters, MO 63376
<u>Treasurer</u>	(636-464-1453)
Don Oehlert	5836 Runny Mede Place
	Imperial, MO 63052
Newsletter Editor	(636-305-8127)
Kevin Beutelmann	

Club Email: <u>ArchwayOldsClub@aol.com</u> Club Website: <u>www.archwayoldsclub.org</u>

The Club News

DUES DUE

This is a last reminder to you that dues were due on at the end of 2016 for 2017 and beyond.

Your next reminder is an empty mailbox. Please join us and send in your dues!

January 2017 Meeting Minutes

- President Gene Bossaller called the January 2017 Archway Olds Meeting to order shortly after 7pm at the Sports Café in Bridgeton, January 10th.
- The video of the First Responder Photo shoot played on the big screen before and during the meeting.
- Ken Gries, who was a past member, was in attendance.
- No minutes to be approved for a December meeting since there wasn't a December meeting.
- President Bossaller asked if anyone had read or remembered the November 2016 minutes from the December newsletter. After some discussion, Charlie Hutchinson moved to table approval of the November 2016 minutes until next meeting, 2nd by Fred Hutchinson.
- New Acquisitions-Ron and Shannon Olson acquired a 72 Cutlass Supreme Convertible. Jerry Wilson acquired a Silhouette. Steve Wilson traveled to Trenton, NJ to pick up a full size extended van load of NOS and used parts for 1966 98's.

OLD BUSINESS

- The 2016 Archway Holiday Party at Andre's West was very good. Thanks to Ed and Gerry for their help reserving Andre's for our club. Many club members expressed the food was great and that they liked having a dedicated bar to us in the same room. Don Oehlert reported 66 people attended. Thanks again to Ed and Gerry for the help with the attendance gifts and everyone who brought one. The club generally felt it was a very successful Holiday Party and a definitely a place to consider for next year.
- The Club thanks the 2017 officers and club volunteers who signed up for another year.
- Gerald Burns still has three 2017 club calendars left.
- The winner of the 1970 Cutlass Convertible R.E.Olds Museum Raffle is ticket #707, listed on the R.E.Olds museum website. (Cont. pg 4)









February 2017

February 2017 President's Message

Hello everybody, we had a full house last meeting at the Sports Cafe. There were 48 members and associates attending at the last January meeting. A full house.

We had a video playing at the last meeting of last Fall First Responders photo shoot organized by Shannon Olson for the upcoming 2017 May edition JWO cover page. Gerald was the photographer that day and at our last meeting he brought a video of the pictures for the members to view this evening. The photos were taken by Alex Olson who walked around that morning taking pictures of the event, first responders and members attending. Thank you Shannon, Gerald and Alex for all your support with this First Responders photo shoot. We will get to see the finished product in a few months. Good idea Shannon!

Last month I mentioned that the club would discuss what charities the club would like to donate to. Don mentioned to me that in years past we always did this action at the February meeting. So folks we tabled and will discuss club donations at our February meeting. I'm glad the club and I have the support from others to keep me on track, thanks.

We tabled the November meeting minutes due to a partial publication. Once we get the total November meeting minutes we will vote to correct, add or omit any changes and pass at the February meeting.

At the last club meeting we discussed that the club had to change locations for our annual fall picnic. This year the annual club picnic will be the second Sunday October 8th at Faust Park in West County off of Olive Blvd. Our Creve Couer location was already reserved.

Last Call for the 2nd annual Classic Car Trivia Night Friday February 24th. At this time we are working on our third table. If you wish to be included get your payment to the club at the next meeting as this night is last call. See the flier attached in this February newsletter for information. Hope you consider this fun evening with your fellow Olds friends. Don't worry about your car knowledge as there are seven others at the table who will know those answers. Just come with us and have a fun winter evening with friends. Wear ALL your Olds stuff this evening to promote our marquee as we will have more members there than any other club again as we always do. We kick ass on those other clubs. Remember a few years ago we had a challenge with the Classic Car Club at the Wheels in Motion of who could get more cars to attend. Classic Car Club had about eight cars and we kicked their ass with 25 cars. We will do the same here this night also. OLDSMOBLIE POWER !!!

President's Message cont. on next page









February 2017

December 2016 President's Message (cont.)

President's Message cont. from previous page

Read you January newsletter for all the February activities as today we are moving on from February here today. Just a side note as Ron and Shannon purchased a 72 Cutlass convertible. Congratulations to the Olson's as they are now Oldsmobile owners.

I am working with Julie Lahr from the Museum of Transportation and the new management with keeping our annual All Oldsmobile Fun Show same as in years past. It looks good so far. Plan for the 4th Sunday in September. More to follow.

I want to mention that Herb help me with finding a battery cut off switch made in America, Chicago area that works. With the made in China was like throwing your money away as they did not work. If you do not have this on your collector car to cut of the battery power while you are not using your car there is always a chance of a fire with your baby inside your garage so I suggest you have one of these on everyone of your cars for your protection. Look into this GAMA Electronics, Inc. www.gamainc.com. You need to have someone purchase online for you but I promote these USA switches. Thank you Herb for finding this product for us they work well. 1-815-356-9600

Here are some suggestions for a future club activity when the weather permits. A trip to the Hwy 270 and Hwy 44 area to visit one of our club members business, Moto Exotica Classic cars to visit with Scott Brandt and his collection of consignment cars. Also in the same area is Sherman Auto Sales with memorabilia from the 40's,50's and 60's. Then somewhere along this day have lunch together a block away. What do you think? We can discuss this later.

Oldsmobile Regional Show hosted by the North Texas Oldsmobile Club April 21st and 22nd at Gainesville Texas. I will have more information at the next meeting for discussion.

Magic Dragon Street Meet Nationals is May 4th - 7th at Bagnell Dam Strip Lake Ozarks.

1st Annual Cruise-In Show / Grand Opening at Frisco Hill Auto Shop Saturday May 6th at 4615 Baumngartner Road 63129 South County. Music, Food trucks, give away's, etc. Sounds like the place to be this day. I suggest getting there early.

Don't forget this year's Full Sun Eclipse on Monday August 21st. Personally, I am taking the day off to make sure I am not around any clouds this day. I'm driving south towards the sun if it is cloudy here.

That should be it for me for this month. Thank you for your support in these club's activities. We are a very friendly club and it shows. Take care and see you at the next club meeting.

Gene









February 2017

Oldsmobile Internet Links

www.oldsmobileclub.org (OCA homepage)
www.archwayoldsclub.org (our website)
www.antiqueolds.org (Pre-'66 Oldsmobile Org.)
www.hurstolds.com (Hurst/Olds Club)
www.455sx.com (455 SX Oldsmobile Org.)
www.442.com (Oldsmobiles for sale)
www.toronado.org (Toro Info.)
www.classicoldsmobile.com/
www.oldsjunction.classicoldsmobile.com

MEMBER BIRTHDAYS		
12	Steve Sturm	
17	Benedicte Kramer	
18	Dianne Shipp	
19	Jon Seal	
26	Mike Myers	
26	Larry Sybert	
29	Matt Heselbarth	
29	Kevin Meyer	
30	Glenda Masnica	

MEMBER ANNIVERSARIES

6	Jeanne & Charlie Simpson
25	Janice & Gary Flood



January 2017 Meeting Minutes (cont. from pg 1) **NEW BUSINESS**

- Kevin Beutelmann, with President Gene Bossaller's permission, reserved Faust Park Shelter on Olive in Chesterfield for the 2ndSunday in October, which is October 8th, 2017. The cost of Faust Park is \$150 versus \$80 for Creve Couer Park. Discussion of Faust Park included The Butterfly House and a restored Carousel. There is plenty of parking. President Bossaller asked that Kevin check into reserving the Creve Couer Park location for 2018 and 2019.
- President Bossaller brought up purchasing battery cut-off switches.
 There was much discussion by various members and suggested places to buy good quality battery cut-off switches.
- Shannon Olson discussed the 2nd Annual Classic Car Trivia Night to be held on Friday, February 24th at 7pm. It benefits Wheels in Motion for children with cancer. This could be a big event for the club and the club will have banners there. We had a table last year and took 3rd place. The cost is \$160 per table of 8. Flyers and a sign-up sheet were passed around. Janet Bardle moved to spend \$60 for a basket donation, Fred Hutchinson 2nd and the motion passed.
- Flyers were passed around for the Rollin with the Fin Man on February 3rd, 2017 to the Levi Collection in Springfield, Illinois. He has two buses to fill.
- Flyers were passed around for the February 19th, 2017 BOPC Swap Meet in St. Charles, Illinois
- The host hotel for the 2017 Oldsmobile Club of America national show in Albuquerque, NM is filled up. The Courtyard by Mariott at 5151 Journal Center, Albuquerque NM, which next to and sharing the same parking lot still has rooms available. Phone: 877-905-4496. Make sure to mention you are with the Oldsmobile Club for the discount.
- The club is looking for activities for 2017 and in the future. Suggestions are:
- Visit the Pontiac-Oakland Museum for an overnight adventure.
 Several brochures were passed around about Pontiac, Illinois including an Illinois Route 66 booklet.
 - Visit Country Classics in Staunton Illinois for a day trip
 - Visit Bob and Kevin Huff's collection in Columbia, Illinois again.
- There weren't any new updates from the OCA Nationals.
- THINGS FOR SALE
- Don Oehlert has a car hauler trailer for sale.

(cont. on next page)









February 2017

For Sales/Wanted

FOR SALE: 71 supreme convertible Patriot red metal flake, white top, pearl interior. 350 rocket, HEI distributer, edelbrock alum performer intake, quadrajet 4 barrel carb, posi rear end, mild street cam, and factory 4 speed. Our asking price is 16,000.

Contact: Mike @ 314-277-4777

FOR SALE: 1972 Cutlass Supreme Convertible, 350 with B&M transmission improve kit and B&M deep pan. Second owner; Purchased this car from my neighbor in Feb. 2005 with 59,495 miles. It now has 67.765 miles. The original owner had the engine rebuilt at AMT Performance Engines in Ferguson Mo. It has a Edelbrock Performer intake manifold with a Holley 4165 carburetor, mechanical secondaries, GM HEI distributor with adjustable vacuum advance, MSD multiple discharge electronic ignition. The block squared and aligned honed with torque plate with forged pistons balanced to zero grams. Also has a competition 260 Cam advanced 4 degrees with offset bushings and steel timing chain. The interior is original with bench seat in very good condition. It was repainted the original color Covert Beige with polyurethane clear coat. New Goodrich Radial TA tires on Weld Rodlite 15X7 forged alloy wheels. The car was appraised by International Society of Appraisers in Feb for \$22,500 with show quality ratings #3+ to #1

Bob Moore 636 368-5241

FOR WANTED: Hood Ornament, 1948 Olds 98; part number 554 757

Contact Bob Schuman at 636-970-4864

FOR SALE: 1995 Oldsmobile Aurora Vin# IG3GR62COS4122013 mileage 143,000, Champagne Beige exterior. Call for more information.

Contact Gus Zuniga at 314-580-1042

FOR SALE: very nice 1993 Olds Cutlass convertible that has been in my garage for 4-5 years now that I'd like to sell. 84000+ original miles, red with charcoal leather interior and a white top. Asking \$8000.00

Contact Rich Leh at bankerhd@yahoo.com

FOR SALE: 1971 Cutlass Service Manual in good condition. Also the original documentation that comes in the glove box with a 71 Cutlass including the protector plate. Asking \$60.00.

Contact Pierre at 314-291-9564

FOR SALE: 1969 olds 350 convertible "S" Cutless, > \$16,900

Restored in 2000, Yellow paint/Professional paint job, Black vinyl bucket seats, Black top, PW Red Line Tires, 100% cosmetically restored, Have all receipts & photos when car was restored.

Contact Larry Beustring at 281-346-1225 or nbeustring@gmail.com

January 2017 Meeting Minutes (Cont. from pg. 4)

- Rick and Kathy Clemons is offering their Pearl 35 Olds with modified 350 for sale.
- THINGS FOR THE GOOD OF THE CLUB
- Evelyn Hendrix has a \$5000 Scholarship to Lindenwood available for a brand new student who is interested in attending Lindenwood and will live on campus.
- The club thanked Alex Olson for taking the video of the First Responders Photo Shoot and thanks to Gerald Burns for setting up and showing the video at the meeting.
- Shortly before 8:15pm Charlie Hutchinson moved to close the meeting, Rich Carlson 2nd, motion passed.
- Once Again, good food, drink, service and camaraderie were enjoyed by everyone. Rocket on!









February 2017

November 2016 Meeting Minutes (full version)

- The guests were Rich and Kathy Stater. They own a 1963 f85.
- · Welcome our new member David Sticker.
- The October meeting minutes passed.
- There is a correction in the November newsletter page one. In the first paragraph, the holiday lunch has the incorrect date of December 16th and should be December 11th. It is correct in the president's message and the registration form.
- Gene mentions our club appreciation to our veterans on veterans day. the club thanked the veterans who attended the club meeting.
- Bill and Carol were in the veteran's parade last Friday. They said it went well.

OLD BUSINESS

- Jon Havens send Gene an appreciation card from Johnathan, Carolyn, and Jon appreciating the club thoughts for this loss.
- The club wishes to thank Kevin and Mike for organizing the club picnic last month. Some options on the meat selections will be provided next year. Gene would like to move the club picnic to the second Sunday of the month.
- Shannon's photo shoot for the JWO went well. Thank you for your support. Everybody that signed up show up. Thank you Gerald for your time and talent for the OCA.
- The same day was the Save The Water Tower. Eight club members attended with their cars. Steve and Melva had 64 cars entered and that was twice as many as last year. The tower is on it way to being saved. Long time club member Elmer (Sonny) Sterthman was there with his T-bird. Thank you all who attended this event.
- We had the newest version of the club roster at the club meeting.
- Gerry Davis is working with companies to donate gifts for Christmas Brunch Event. If you have an item or want to be
 included in donating attendance gift please contact Gerry. Thank you for your participation with these holiday gifts.

NEW BUSINESS

- Club dues are due January first. If your received a club registration sheet with your last mailed newsletter your dues are
 due. If you get your newsletter by email and think your dues are due, please check with our club officers. Club registration
 sheets and the Oldsmobile Club of America registration sheets were passed around. If you are not a member of the
 Oldsmobile Club of America please consider joining. Please use the club form and mail it to the clubs P.O. box.
- Dave went to see Rick Clemens at the nursing home and said he is doing well.
- Gene passed around several join us invitation cards for club to sign. His idea was to mail them to Doc & Kathy, Dave & Darlene Delong, Homer Walker & his wife, Elmer & Carol Sterthman, Gary & Jan Flood, with the registration form included.
- The Holiday Luncheon is December 11th at Andre's west located in old town Fenton at 211 South old highway 141. Thank you Gerry and Ed for organizing this club event.
- Time for the 2017 Archway Oldsmobile Officers Nominations.

Vice president = Bruce Stocker	Secratary = Steve Wilson half the time.
Treasurer = Don Oehlert. Don wants you to see him if you have money matters with the club.	"NEWS LETTER EDITOR" = Kevin Beutelmann
Trophy and Plaque Organizer = Larry Sybert	Troy Car Show Organizer = Dan Breen
Mourning Club Event Donut Provider = Gerald Burns	Coffee Club Event Provider = Larry Sybert
Club Photographer = Gerald Burns	Correspondence Support = Gerry Davis
Entertainment Support = Bob and Sherry	Club Guidance and Club Support = Barb Knudsen
Club Car Event Fliers = Shannon Olson	Web Master = Mike Wiedemeier
Club Liasion = Randy Bardle	Troy Car Show Tabulator = Jerry Wilson
Club Historian = John Plamberger	Club Historian Paper Storage = Cindy and Bruce Stocker
Club Greeter = Dave Smith	Troy car Show Head Judge = Gene
Club Officers Nominations = Jerry Wilson	Registration Event Table Support = Barb, Alice, Gerry
Archway Picnic Organizers and Chefs = Kevin and Mike	Club Facebook and Twitter support = Dan Miller
Sarget of Arms =?	Club Mascot = Kennendy and Chico
Underwater basket weaving Chair person = Charles Hutchison	Club President = Gene ?????
Troy Car Show Judging Organizer = Charles Hutchison	

- Gerald said that he should have 2017 club calendar at the Club Christmas Meal.
- Gene passed around fliers for The 26th Annual Buick-Olds-Pontiac-Cadillac Swap Meet and Car Corral event February 19th at St. Charles IL.
- Gerald point out that pictures of the fun show and club picnic are on the club web site.
- The meeting closed.









February 2017





